ANUSHKA ARORA

Office No: 101, 1* Floor, Udyog Bhavan, Sonawala Road, Goregaon East, Mumbai 400063.
Cell: No. 9324254455 E-mail ID: mayankaroral7@gmail.com

Bill No. 15/March/2024-25

Date: 26.03.2024

To,

Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd

Amount
Particulars (INR)
Issue of Class-3 DSC for 2500/-
Richa Singh Rathore
Total: Two Thousand Five Hundred Rupees only 2,500/-
Given below are Bank Account details of Anushka Arora: A
Name: ANUSHKA ARORA
A/c No.: 50100032535488
Signature

BankN : HDFC Bank
ank Name an Pan: BMIPA9721M

Branch: HDFC Bank, Charni Branch
IFSC Code: HDFC0000356

Account Type: Saving
Gpay no. 9773398470


mailto:mayankarora17@gmail.com

Invoices TFS

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: 19 June 2024 18:33

To: Invoices TFS; Abhishek Das

Cc: Richa Singh Rathore

Subject: Fwd: Regarding DSC creation

Attachments: DSC Invoice_Ameet Koomar.pdf; DSC Invoice_Richa Singh.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please process

Thanks and Regards

Ameet Koomar

From: Richa Singh Rathore <Richa.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 6:21:07 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Subject: FW: Regarding DSC creation

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Hi Ameet,
As discussed, enclosed are DSC invoice.

Regards,
Richa

From: Mayank Arora and Co. <cs@mayankarora.co.in>

Sent: 19 June 2024 17:38

To: Richa Singh Rathore <Richa.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Cc: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Subject: Re: Regarding DSC creation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

PFA invoice for your reference
Do the needful at the earliest

Share address on which you want to receive courier

Thanks and Regards,
Rima J (Accounts)

Mayank Arora & Co. (Peer Reviewed Firm)
Company Secretaries



Add: Office no. 101, 1st Floor,
Udyog Bhavan, Sonawala Road,
Goregaon (East), Mumbai - 400 063.

M: +91-9324254455
L: 022-49735566

Website: www.mayankarora.co.in

On Sat, Jun 15, 2024 at 5:09 PM Richa Singh Rathore <Richa.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Ameet.koomar@adani.com
9971812896

From: Mayank Arora and Co. <cs@mayankarora.co.in>

Sent: 15 June 2024 17:08

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

hello,
I need concern person's email id and contact number too

Rima

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

On Sat, Jun 15, 2024 at 5:02 PM Richa Singh Rathore <Richa.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Hi Rima,

Please check the enclosed documents.

Regards,
Richa

From: Mayank Arora and Co. <cs@mayankarora.co.in>

Sent: 05 June 2024 17:56

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
Charges for DSc would be 2500/- with validity of 2 year

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

On Wed, Jun 5, 2024 at 5:49 PM Richa Singh Rathore <Richa.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Dear Rima,

Can you please confirm the charges for DSC.

Regards,
Richa

From: Mayank Arora and Co. <cs@mayankarora.co.in>

Sent: 05 June 2024 15:43

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

Hi Richa

For DSC we need copy of PAN Aadhar And one PP photo

email id and Contact no.

if he doesn't have PAN Aashar copy inform in advance for doing KYC by OTP
@Ameet kommer please clear our dues

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

On Wed, Jun 5, 2024 at 3:35 PM Richa Singh Rathore <Richa.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Dear Rima,

As discussed, we would want to create a DSC for one of the finance employee. Pl confirm what all details are required and also the charges for the same.

Regards,
Richa

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your

system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



